From: Michael Horwood [mailto:Michael.Horwood@aec.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2017 11:24 AM

To: Orgs; Industrial Elections; steve@australianhotels.asn.au; greg@australianhotels.asn.au
Subject: SK - Post Election Report E2016/287 - AHA Tas [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Australian Hotels Association
Tasmanian Branch

THA Vacancy Elections
E2016/287

Find attached my Post Election Report and Declaration for the above election.

Regards,

Mr. Michael Horwood | Manager Elections

Industrial & Commercial Elections | TAS State Office
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (03) 6235 0509 | M: 0408 389 138 | F: (03) 6235 0568

AEC Make sure you're enrolle
Visit www.aec.gov.au
L J

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or
any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or
copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.
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AEC

Australian Electoral Commission

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009

RETURNING OFFICER - POST ELECTION REPORT

Client: Australian Hotels Association — THA

Contact details: Mr Steve Old
General Manager
Australian Hotels Association
Tasmanian Branch
PO Box 191
Battery Point TAS 7004

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT
Election Decision No/s: E2016/287

Election: Tasmanian Branch vacancy elections 2016
Returning Officer: Michael Horwood

RULES
Rules used for elections Rule ID: 024N-TAS: Incorporates alterations of 01/04/2010
[R2010/27]
024n: Incorporates alterations certified on 26/8/16 in matter
R2016/146
Rules difficult to apply/interpret: N/A

Model Rule reference (if any):

ROLL OF VOTERS
No issues with Roll of Voters.

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED

There were no written complaints or allegations of irregularities.

ATTACHMENTS

A Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

£

U\/\/\)

Michael Horwood
Returning Officer

2 February 2017



Australian Hotels Association

THA
Casual Vacancies

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices
E2016/287

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

Pub/Tavern Division
Representative to State Council from South region (2)

Candidates
BROWN, Darren Lea

No further nomination was accepted
Restaurant Division
Representative to State Council from North West and North regions (2)

Candidates

No nominations were received

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, | declare
the above candidates elected.

£

‘A/\/\)

Michael Horwood
Returning Officer

31 January 2017
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FairV\_/or_k
DECISION Commission

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election

Australian Hotels Association
(E2016/287)

MR ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 13 DECEMBER 2016

Arrangement for conduct of election.

[1]  On 12 December 2016 the Tasmanian Branch of the Australian Hotels Association

(also known as the Tasmanian Hospitality Association) lodged with the Fair Work

Commission the prescribed information in relation to an election for the following offices:
Representative to State Council from the following Divisions:

Pub/Tavern Division from the following geographic regions:

South (telephone prefix 62) @)

Restaurant Division from the following geographic regions:
North West and North (telephone prefix 64 and 63) @)

[2] | am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009, | am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer
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From: KELLETT, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2016 3:46 PM

To: 'Steve@tha.asn.au'

Subject: Election - E2016/287 - recall election - Delegate's decision

Dear Mr Old

Please see attached a copy of the Delegate’s decision in relation to the above matter. | have
advised the Australian Electoral Commission which will contact you in due course.

Yours faithfully

STEPHEN KELLETT
Regulatory Compliance Branch
FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

(ph) (02) 6746 3283
(mob.) 0429 462 979
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov

-

E2016_287_AHA
TAS_Decision.pdf
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From: KELLETT, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2016 12:58 PM

To: 'Industrial Elections'

Subject: Election - E2016/287 - AHA TAS - Decision

Dear Electoral Officer,

Please see attached a copy of the Delegate’s decision in relation to the above.
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

Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2016 9:44 AM

To: 'Industrial Elections'

Subject: FW: Election - E2016/287 - AHA TAS - recall due to insufficient nominations - related
previous election E2016/226 - incl. attachments

Dear Electoral Officer,

Please see attached a copy of prescribed information lodged by the Tasmanian Branch of the
Australian Hotels Association in relation to the above. | also attach a copy of the current rules, for
your reference.

Yours faithfully

STEPHEN KELLETT
Regulatory Compliance Branch
FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

(ph) (02) 6746 3283
(mob.) 0429 462 979
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov

] [ poF (8
] 2
current-rule book - FWO Letter for

024ntas (AHA TAS).cfurther election 2016.
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From: Steve Old [mailto:Steve@tha.asn.au]

Sent: Monday, 12 December 2016 3:44 PM

To: Orgs

Cc: Steve 0ld; Michael Horwood; Lynn Ransley (Lynn.Ransley@aec.gov.au)

Subject: DV - DEFICIENT - TO BE REPLACED - AHA Tasmania - Urgent request for additional
election

Please see attached letter for further election for unfilled positions.
For further information, please contact me on below details.

Thanks
Steve

Steve Old
General Manager

[E®

Tasmanian Hospitality Association

The Tasmanian Hospitality Association is the peak industry body for hotels,
accommodation, restaurants, cafes & catering and clubs in Tasmania.

&S A== 1O paus

25/93 Salamanca Place, Hobart TAS 7000
PO BOX 191 Battery Point TAS 7004

(T) 03 6220 7303
(F) 03 6220 7317
(M) 0418 363 566

(E) steve@tha.asn.au
(W) www.australianhotels.asn.au

Please consider the impact to the environment and your responsibility before printing this
email. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error please notify the sender.

FWO Letter for
further election 2016.
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PRESCRIBED INFORMATION FOR ELECTIONS in accordance with Section 189 Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and Regulation 138 Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Regulations 2009

I, Paul Jubb, being the President of the Australian Hotels Association — Tasmanian Branch, make

the following statement:

1. | am authorised to sign this statement containing prescribed information for the Australian
Hotels Association — Tasmanian Branch

2. The following information is lodged under subsection 189(1) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act).

3. The elections that are required are set out in the table in Annexure A.

Insufficient nominations were received in an earlier election and the declaration of results is

attached.

Dated: 12" December 2016

[PLEASE NOTE: This statement should be lodged with the Fair Work Commission at least 2
months prior to nominations opening. It can be submitted to orgs@fwc.gov.au.]

STATEMENT OF PRESCRIBED INFORMATION Page 1 of 2
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ANNEXURE A
o Elections that are required [insert as many pages as required]:

Branch Name of Office Number | Voting System Reason for Election Electorate
required
Scheduled;

Direct voting system; | Casual vacancy;

Collegiate electoral New office created;

system Insufficient nominations
Pub/Tavern | Rep to State Council 2 Direct voting by Insufficient nominations
Division from South Region Members in same

Division
Restaurant | Rep to State Council 2 Direct voting by Insufficient nominations
Division from North West and Members in same

North Regions Division

¢ Important dates:

Direct Voting System Collegiate Electoral System
Nominations OPEN to be determined by the returning officer
Nominations CLOSE to be determined by the returning officer
Roll of Voters cut off date 7 days prior to nominations opening

Please note: that for insufficient nominations and casual vacancies, the date hominations open and close, unless specified in the rules, should be
listed as ‘to be determined by the returning officer’. Casual vacancies must be accompanied by proof of resignation and attached to this statement.

STATEMENT OF PRESCRIBED INFORMATION Page 2 of 2




Australian Hotels Associati~n

Tasmanian Branch

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

E2016/226

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

Pub/Tavern Division
Division President/Branch Vice President

Candidates
DAKING, Nicholas David

Representative to State Council from South region (4)

Candidates

FUGLSANG, Philip
JUBB, Paul
No further nominations were accepted

Representative to State Council from North region (3)

Candidates

ACQUAROLA, Michael
DAKING, Nicholas David
MCGILLIVRAY, Colin John

Representative to State Council from North West region (2)

Candidates

KELLY, Martin James
SAMPSON, Adrian

Page 1 of 2



Restaurant Division
Division President/Branch Vice President

Candidates
FRARACCIQ, Angelo

Representative to State Council from South region (2)

Candidates

BAKER, Dominic Luke
FRARACCIO, Angelo

Representative to State Council from North West and North regions (2)

Candidates

No nominations were received

Accommodation Hotels Division
Division President/Branch Vice President

Candidates
DABNER, John Raymond

Representative to National Accommodation Hotels Division

Candidates
DABNER, John Raymond

Representative to State Counci! from North West and North regions

Candidates
DABNER, John Raymond

Representative to State Council from South region

Candidates
RICHARDS, Shelley

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, | declare
the above candidates elected.

Lynn Ransley
Returning Officer

2 November 2016
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